Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 9 January, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Chua, Tienzhu (SG)

Cc: Quek, Joyceline-CH; Rumli, Sharizah; Paramchand, Varsha; Syed-Yusoff, Saliha;
Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: - SID 13910894 / OC 2794826269SG / Insured enquiry on TP claim

Attachments: SecureMessageAtt.html

Dear All,

We refer further to the below email.

Please be informed that we had spoken to the Insured Mdm Chew and was informed of the TP claim. Also advised
her that we received a copy of TP video footage (uploaded in merimen) and informed her of the breakdown of the
TP claim (LOR/I) in which still subject to our principal’s approval/instruction.

The Insured noted the information and might call back AlG.

Thank you.

« Wishing you @ Happy and Frosperous Lunar New Yegq, »

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ SRS

RLERER W Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



From: Chua, Tienzhu (SG) [mailto:Tienzhu.Chual@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 9 January, 2020 2:06 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Quek, Joyceline-CH; Rumli, Sharizah; Paramchand, Varsha; Syed-Yusoff, Saliha
Subject: - SID 13910894 / OC 2794826269SG / Insured enquiry on TP claim
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el
archivo adjunto.

Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para 1&-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez
la piece jointe.
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Click here by 2020-01-16 00:05 CST to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



